City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2007-0177

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger Rousse, Department of Public Works, 248.656.4685
DATE: April 3, 2007

SUBJECT: Traffic Control Orders for Country Club Village of Rochester Hills Phase 2B

REQUEST:
Request City Council Approval for Traffic Control Orders YS-99.1 and YS-99.2.

BACKGROUND:

The Advisory Traffic and Safety Board consider the Traffic Control Orders at their March 13, 2007
meeting. The Board approved of their issuance by unanimous vote, and recommends that the orders be
approved by City Council until rescinded or superseded.

RECOMMENDATION:
That City Council approves Traffic Control Orders YS-99.1 and YS-99.2. For their convenience, a draft
resolution of approval is attached.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison
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